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Divisign Memorandum

No. S. 2016

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
Kindergarten Teachers

Grades I — I1I Teachers
In the Municipality of Sindangan

From: NATIVIDAZ P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Participation on the ECCD and Kindergarten Summit

Date: February 3, 2016

The Local Government of Sindangan Zamboanga del Norte will conduct an Early Child Care and
Development (ECCD) and Kindergarten Summit on February 5, 2016 at Sindangan Cultural and Sports
Events Center, Disud, Sindangan, Zamboanga del Norte.

This is a whole day activity which will start at 9:00 o’clock in the morning with the following
objectives:

1. set the rules, regulations, and agreements between the Local Government Unit and the DepEd
relative to the transition of the Day Care Center Learners to the Kinder Schools;

2. set the coordinating partnership between the LGU and the DepEd on the implementation of the
Kinder to Grade 3 curricula; and

3. set a partnership among the DepEd, barangay officials, parents, and other stakeholders on the
programs, Find A Child and the K to 12 programs.

In this connection, participation of all PSDS, School Heads and TICs of both elementary and
secondary schools, and K — 3 Teachers in the municipality of Sindangan, ZN is requested but subject
to the mo-disruption-of-classes policy as stipulated in DepEd Order No. 9, s. 2005 entitled
Instituting Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task and Ensuring Compliance Therewith.

Immediate dissemination to all concerned in desired.
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